‘ OSD ODAM (US) @

From: [EESEET R v Whis/esD [ERNA

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 9:16 AM

To: Rhodes, Michael L IV OSD ODAM; Glassner, Craig SES WHS/ESD; (TR [ERE] av
! WHS/ESD

Subject: RE: Significant FOIA Response - ARMY - FA-11-0584

Sir,

Leadership notification of significant FOIA releases is designed to be mainly
accomplished through distribution of the weekly FOIA report. Through that
vehicle, the leadership is notified both that significant FOIAs have been
forwarded for notification, and that the release was made. In essence, you
are notifying the leadership with the weekly report. That was the original

- intent when we began the notification protess. As the notification process
went forward, the Special Assistant's office requested additional reviews of
proposed FOIA releases. The additional reviews have been curtailed with the
establishment of the current leadership.

White House awareness is separate from leadership awareness and is initiated

as a part of the FOIA Division DoD notification process only when there are

White House equities or White House implications, or when someone such as OGC
indicates that the White House should be advised. We have further been asked
by the White House to again advise them when a final FOIA release of an equity

of the Administration is made.

V/R

——QOriginal Message—

From: Rhodes, Michael L ClvV OSD ODAM

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 6:56 AM

To: Glassner, Craig SES WHS/ESD; [FERE] [ERE Civ WHS/ESD; [FRATAY] i)
CIV WHS/ESD

Subject: FW: Significant FOIA Response - ARMY - FA-11-0584

Just a general question....so | understand, how does the Immediate Office

(Special Assistant level) stay aware of these as they are being released? Is

that me? Or do we, somewhere else, use judgement to determine that some need
their (or the White House) awareness as they are being released?







From: Rhodes, Michael L CTV OSD ODAM

Sent: iday, 05, 2011 10:01 AM

To: % CIV WHS/ESD; Glassner, Craig SES WHs/EsD; [ [ERE av
WHS/ESD

Subject: RE: Significant FOIA Response - ARMY - FA-11-0584

Thanks.

S0, to confirm, each item such as the 3 Aug e-mail below is also one of the m: listed in the weekly report, correct?

For the WH notification, do they get notified when it involves a member of Congress (when we currently socialize with
the Members)?

Regards,
Mike

-~—-0riginal Message——

From: [NEAR AT C1v ws/esD (IR )

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 9:16 AM

To: Rhodes, Michael L CIV OSD ODAM; Glassner, Craig SES WHS/ESD; [T [EERE] CIV WHS/ESD
Subject: RE: Significant FOIA Response - ARMY - FA-11-0584

sSir,

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
intent when we began the notification process. As the notification process
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

White House equities or White House implications, or when someone such as 0GC
indicates that the White House should be advised. We have further been asked
by the White House to again advise them when a final FOIA release of an eguity

of the Administration is made.

V/R
| rRvra
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
White House awareness is separate from.leadership awareness and is initiated

as a part of the FOIA Division DoD notification process only when there are
White House equities or White House implications, or when someone such as -
0GC

indicates that the White House should be advised. We have further been
asked

by the White House to again advise them when a final FOIA release of an
equity

of the Administration is made.

V/R
i | rrvzza|

~---Original Message---—

From: Rhodes, Michael L CIV OSD ODAM

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 6:56 AM

To: Glassner, Craig SES WHS/ESD; [N [ERRE c1v WHs/esD; [Na [Rae

CIV WHS/ESD
Subject: FW: Significant FOIA Response - ARMY - FA-11-0584

Just a general question....so | understand, how does the Immediate Office
(Special Assistant level) stay aware of these as they are being released?

Is

that me? Or do we, somewhere else, use judgement to determine that some
need

their (or the White House) awareness as they are being released?







--—--Original M 8-

From: [ARNZT] RS C1v whs/eso [RNRN
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 9:16 AM

To: Rhodes, Michael L CIV OSD ODAM; Glassner, Craig SES WHS/ESD; [[EL]
[ESE] civ WHS/ESD

Subject: RE: Significant FOIA Response - ARMY - FA-11-0584

Sir,

Leadership notification of significant FOIA releases is designed to be

mainly
accomplished thraugh distribution of the weekly FOIA report. Through that

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




proposed FOIA releases. Thuddmonairevmhmbeencumiledmm
establishment of the current leadership.
White House awareness is separate from leadership awareness and is initiated

as a part of the FOIA Division DoD notification process only when there are
White House equities or White House implications, or when someone such as
0GC

indicates that the White House should be advised. We have further been
asked

by the White House to again advise them when a final FOIA release of an
equity -

of the Administration is made. -

V/R
[OGEEZa







From: Defense Freedom of Information Policy Office (DFOIPO) <DFOIPO@whs.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 1:53 PM
o [z [EEEE] Mr. Do 0GC; [RREER 3] Mr, Do 0GC: JRSEE] [ M, Doo
; OGC: Glassner, Craig SES WHS/ESD
Ce: Rhodes, Michael L CIV 0sD opAM:; [ERT] IR v wHs/EsD; [TRREe e v
WHS/EsD; [[ERE] [0 Civ whs/eso; [imimun [ [ av wHs/esp
Good afternoon:

The Army is ready release correspondence to or from the Army Corps of
Engineers Civil Works Chief and or from an employee of the Administration of
the President of the United States and directors of other agencies, .
pertaining to flooding or potential flooding, or water levels in the

Missouri River basin.

is the point of contact for this FOIA can be
SRR O e

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions about the foregoing.

Defense Freedom of Information and Policy Office

iTﬂm Lead and OGIS Liaison






























From: = [EEE [ERRE] Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 4:51 PM

To: Defense Freedom of Information Policy Office (DFOIPO); [ERREA] [] Mr, DoD OGC;
[EENEY] [[RT] Ms. DoD OGC; Glassner, Craig SES WHS/ESD

Ce: Rhodes, Michael L CIV 0SD ODAM; [ v wHs/es0; [ERNIR ENE] av
whHs/EsD; [[NE] S c1v wis/EsD; [FRNay ] IBR1 cv wis/esp

Subject: RE: Significant FOIA Response - Army - Missouri River Basin

Please proceed, thanks.

- CAUTIOMmSiaigpe-cage may contain information protected by the attorney client, attorney work produg VE

process, or other privilege: @ipation of this email message is authorized withs TIOr written approval o

the Office of the General Counsel, Departmenes 226 Th sPEEnitained in this email message is unofficial. If

official guidance is required, a written regugs e submittes gifice of the General Counsel provides no

assurance as to the iof . essage's content after it has been sent to and Tete be intended mail

----0riginal Message-——-

From: Defense Freedom of Information Policy Office (DFOIPO) [mailto:DFOIPO @whs.mil)
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 1:53 PM

To: [TEIER] [EREE] Mr, Dob 06GC; [N [l Mr, Dod OGC; [FENEAR] [EEIH Ms, DoD OGC; Glassner, Craig SES
WHS/ESD
Ce: Rhodes, Michael L CIV OSD ODAM; [ST IS v WHS/ESO; [TRREAN [ERRET] ¢1v WHs/EsD; [ [l civ

whs/€sD; [ERNEEY ] [BS10 CIv wiis/EsD
Subject: Significant FOIA Response - Army - Missouri River Basin

Good afternoon:

The Army is ready release correspondence to or from the Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works Chief and or from an
employee of the Administration of the President of the United States and directors of other agencies, pertaining to
flooding or potential flooding, or water levels in the Missouri River basin.

mmmhmmm He can be reached a{{B)(B) Jor by email at

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions about the foregoing.

Defense Freedom of Information and Policy Office Policy Team Lead and OGIS Liaison


















OSD ODAM

From: Rhodes, Michael L IV OSD ODAM
Sent: Wed , February 09, 2011 12:27 PM

To: FSY7A| av so; [N [ESE] Mr, DoD OGC
Subject: Re: Pending Rumsfeld FOIA Request

Just to remind on the 95 pages....all the documents were previously reviewed under FOIA.
As with many FOIA's, White House review was determined not to be required for these documents.

The95 pages of material were originally requested by Secretary Rumsfeld under the MDR program but were processed
under the FOIA because they are unclassified. Secretary Rumsfeld's staff was informed that the documents would be
processed under the provisions of the FOIA and all 95 pages have subsequently been provided to him. Some material
within the 95 pages was considered to possibly have potential White House equities and under established FOIA
procedures these documents were referred to ExecSec. When documents are referred to ExecSec, OGC(LC) reviews
them and identifies any material that would require consultation with the White House. In this case, no documents were
determined to require White House review. FOIA Division concurred based on the general nature of the documents in
question. Further, before the documents were released to Secretary Rumsfeld, they received a Department Level
Review which included additional looks from OGC(LC), the SA, and OGC(LA). The Department Level Review offered a
final opportunity for any questions to be raised concerning release of information through the FOIA. No concerns were
raised and the documents were provided to Mr. Rumsfeld.

Last note, the 95 pages currently up for review constitute most of the material provided to Secretary Rumsfeld that
were processed under the FOIA, Subsequent documents that will be forwarded for awareness prior to being posted on
the FOIA website were processed under the MDR program and the level of review described above that is afforded to
FOIA requests (principally White House concerns) cannot be assured for documents released to Secretary Rumsfeld
under the MDR program. Those will take further consideration, but will need to be addressed in our pending request.
That said, we first must address the 95 pages that are ready for posting/release.

Regards,

Mike










0SD ODAM
From: I davwhseso a1

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 10:07 AM

To: Rhodes, Michael L CIV OSD ODAM; Glassner, Craig SES WHS/ESD; [0 [ CIv
WHS/ESD

Subject: RE: Documents from Rumsfeld FOIA Requests--for DU prior to posting in the FOID
Reading Room

All the documents were previously reviewed under FOIA? - Yes.

Did the WH have an opportunity to review these documents? - No, WH review was
determined not to be required for these documents,

Explanation - These 95 pages of material were originally requested by

Secretary Rumsfeld under the MDR program but were processed under the FOIA
because they are unclassified. Secretary Rumsfeld was informed that the
documents would be processed under the provisions of the FOIA and all 95 pages
have been provided to him. Some material within the 95 pages was determined
to have potential White House equities and under established FOIA procedures
these documents were referred to ExecSec. When documents are referred to
ExecSec, OGC(LC) reviews them and identifies any material that would require
consultation with the White House. In this case, no documents were determined
to require White House review. FOIA Division agreed with this determination
based on the general nature of the documents in question. Further, before the
documents were released to Secretary Rumsfeld, they received a Department
Level Review which included additional looks from OGC(LC), the SA, and
OGC(LA). The Department Level Review offers a final opportunity for any
questions to be raised concerning release of information through the FOIA. No
concerns were raised and the documents were provided to Mr. Rumsfeld.

It should be noted that the 95 pages currently up for review constitute most

of the material provided to Secretary Rumsfeld that were processed under the
FOIA. Subsequent documents that will be forwarded for awareness prior to

being posted on the FOIA website were processed under the MDR program and the
level of review described above that is afforded to FOIA requests (principally

White House concerns) cannot be assured for documents released to Secretary
Rumsfeld under the MDR program.
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To WHS/ESD
Ce: CivsD

Subject: RE: Secretary Rumsfeld MDR Documents

-ustto be sure | understand -- although these documents have

never
been released pursuant to the FOIA, DoD does not intend to provide the
White

House the opportunity to review White House equity documents prior to
their

release? Is that consistent with ordinary DoD practice?













OSD ODAM

@O o WHMPmmib-
Thursday, April 21, 2011 908

From:
Sent:
Subject: FW: Document for Release to Secretary Rumsfeld

Subject: RE: Document for Release to Secretary Rumsfeld

Just to

X , we to on all potential releases of
documents that contain White House equities, not all documents to be
released to Secretary Rumsfeld; it just happens to be the case that many of
the documents Secretary Rumsfeld has requested memorialize meetings with WH
or NSC officials or otherwise implicate White House equities.

Thanks very much for reaching out,
















0OSD ODAM

From: \! / IV WHS ESD (US)
Sent: Fnday Apnl 11 2014 6:55 PM

To: Rhodes, Michael L SES O5D ODAM (US)
Subject: RE: Panetta Manuscript

Mr. Rhodes,

Brief update: Have made good progress this week, My general impression is that there does not appear to be a host of
show stoppers in clearing this from DoD's perspective. Have just finished meeting and confirmed this with PDUSD Reid.
After both our concurrent initial reviews we are examining just a few issues. In addition we agreed that | will likely need
to talk to LtGEN Golfein, Director IS, on a couple of issues. Again, none appear to be huge and should be relatively easily
handled/accommodated.

ClA on the other hand likely has more challenges, and | continue to discuss those with CIA Publications Review Board
L | We both agree that it does appear that National Secuntv Staff w1|| likely need to see this for

external reviews—-and we both use the same NSS a DOS lewers. (1 3 -or quite some time
and continues to have a good relationship with him. He will be happy to ta k w1th him about the proposed revlews at
NSS and DOS and then forward from CIA. (b)(ﬁ)

| have not had any discussions with ATSD(PA) on this should questions come their way whether or not we are
working this manuscript.

Have a good weekend.




From: IV WHS ESD (US)

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 10:54 PM Coordinated Universal Time
To: Rhodes, Michael L SES OSD ODAM (US)

Subject: RE: Panetta Manuscript

al Message ——

Mr. Rhodes,

Brief update: Have made good progress this week. My general impression is that there does not appear to be a host of
show stoppers in clearing this from DoD's perspective. Have just finished meeting and confirmed this with PDUSD Reid.
After both our concurrent initial reviews we are examining just a few issues. In addition we agreed that | will likely need
to talk to LtGEN Golfein, Director JS, on a couple of issues. Again, none appear to be huge and should be relatively easily
handled/accommodated.

ClA on the other hand likely has more challenges, and | continue to discuss those with CIA Publications Review Board
Director{{B)(6) | We both agree that it does appear that National Security Staff will likely need to see this for
White House equities (possible Presidential Privilege info, other decision making info); and Department of State (e.g.
international relations issues, Benghazi story, etc.). nd | are working for best way ahead with the internal and

external reviews—and we both use the same NSS and DOS reviewers. s known Mr. [ for quite some time
and continues to have a good relationship with him. He will be happy to talk with him about the proposed reviews at
N5S and DOS and then forward from CIA. [ (b}(ﬁ)

- I have not had any discussions with ATSD(PA) on this should questions come their way whether or not we are
working this manuscript.

Have a good weekend.

e



From: WHS ESD (US)

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 10:54 PM Coordinated Universal Time
To: Rhodes, Michael L SES OSD ODAM (US)

Subject: RE: Panetta Manuscript

riginal Message ——

Mr, Rhodes,

Brief update: Have made good progress this week. My general impression is that there does not appear to be a host of
show stoppers in clearing this from DoD's perspective. Have just finished meeting and confirmed this with PDUSD Reid.
After both our concurrent initial reviews we are examining just a few issues. In addition we agreed that | will likely need
to talk to LtGEN Golfein, Director J5, on a couple of issues. Again, none appear to be huge and should be relatively easily
handled/accommodated.

ClA on likely has more challenges, and | continue to discuss those with CIA Publications Review Board
Directo We both agree that it does appear that National Security Staff will likely need to see this for
White House equities (possible Presidential Privilege info, other decision making info); and Department of State (e.g.
international relations issues, Benghazi story, etc.). nd | are working for best way ahead with the internal and
external reviews—and we both use the same NS5 a reviewers. known Mr. -tqr quite some time
and continues to have a good relationship with him. He will be happy to talk with him about the proposed reviews at
NSS and DOS and then forward from CIA. (b)(6)

| have not had any discussions with ATSD{PA) on this should questions come their way whether or not we are
working this manuscript.

Have a good weekend.
V/R,



-CIV OSD ODAM sU_S )

Rhodes, Michael L SES OSD ODAM (US)

Moﬁ. ﬁrﬂ 14, 2014 9.00 AM
: anuscript

Let me know if | should communicate any/all of this with Sec Panetta....whatever his preference is for dialogue.

"

The general impression is that we are still currently on track with 15-20 May, regarding DoD equities and the
manuscript. We do want you to know that we will need to engage Director of the Joint Staff (currently LtGen Goldfien)
on a couple issues — none appear significant and should be relatively easily handled/accommodated.

There appear to be several areas that we will defer to your other agency for determination. Also, both the other agency
and we have identified areas that will likely need National Security Staff review regarding White House equities (possible
presidential privilege info and other decision making elements), and Department of State review/equities (international
relations elements, Benghazi). The Agency POC indicates that he will discuss the latter two external reviews
with you so that you understand the dynamics - we coordinate with the same reviewers/POC's at NSS and State.

As mentioned below,
* If there is an index or endnotes completed, we would like to review those as well (and they help expedite the

review of the manuscript).
* When you are ready with pictures and/or book jacket, we can help with review of those as well for clearance.

Regards,

Mike







From: Rhodes, Michael L SES 05D ODAM (US) [(B)GI e mail.mil>

, 2014 8:59:56 AM
To

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
on a couple issues - none appear significant and should be relatively easily handled/accommodated.

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
with you so that you understand the dynamics -- we both coordinate with the same reviewers/POC's at NSS and State.

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










From: Rhodes, Michael L SES OSD ODAM (US)
Sent: M ril 14, 2014 8:59:56 AM

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










-—- Qriginal Message -

From: [RMENTNIICIV WHS ESD (US)

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

CIA on the other hand likely has more challenges, and | continue to discuss those with CIA Publications Review Board
Director [EERET] [EET] We both agree that it does appear that National Security Staff will likely need to see this for
White House equities (possible Presidential Privilege info, other decision making info); and Department of State (e.g.
international relations issues, Benghazi story, etc.). [BBaL and | are working for best way ahead with the internal and
external reviews—and we both use the same NSS and DOS reviewers. [EBREY has known Mr. [l for quite some time
and continues to have a good relationship with him. He will be happy to talk with him about the proposed reviews at
NSS and DOS and then forward from CIA,

SA: | have not had any discussions with ATSD(PA) on this should questions come their way whether or not we are
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
Director [EEAE [ER0] We both agree that it does appear that National Security Staff will likely need to see this for
White House equities (possible Presidential Privilege info, other decision making info); and Department of State (e.g.
international relations issues, Benghazi story, etc.). [EBNEL] and | are working for best way ahead with the internal and
external reviews--and we both use the same NSS and DOS reviewers. [ERREL has known Mr. [l for quite some time
and continues to have a good relationship with him. He will be happy to talk with him about the proposed reviews at
NSS and DOS and then forward from CIA.

[{B)]1 have not had any discussions with ATSD(PA) on this should questions come their way whether or not we are
working this manuscript.

Have a good weekend.
V/R,






—— Original Message ——-

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
Director [EESET] [(ET] We both agree that it does appear that National Security Staff will likely need to see this for
White House equities (possible Presidential Privilege info, other decision making info); and Department of State (e.g.
international relations issues, Benghazi story, etc.). [IBAE] and | are working for best way ahead with the internal and
external reviews--and we both use the same NSS and DOS reviewers. [IBAE] has known Mr. [ER for quite some time
and continues to have a good relationship with him. He will be happy to talk with him about the proposed reviews at
NSS and DOS and then forward from CIA.

| have not had any discussions with ATSD({PA) on this should questions come their way whether or not we are
ing this manuscript.

Have a good weekend.
V/R,
(3]






—— QOriginal Message —

From: [ERIESE IV WHS ESD (US)

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
Director [EERET AR We both agree that it does appear that National Security Staff will likely need to see this for
White House equities (possible Presidential Privilege info, other decision making info); and Department of State (e.g.
international relations issues, Benghazi story, etc.). [EEAE] and | are working for best way ahead with the internal and
external reviews—and we both use the same NSS and DOS reviewers. [IENE | has known Mr. [ for quite some time
and continues to have a good relationship with him. He will be happy to talk with him about the proposed reviews at
NSS and DOS and then forward from CIA,

q have not had any discussions with ATSD(PA) on this should questions come their way whether or not we are
working this manuscript.

Have a good weekend.
V/R,




